
 

2024 Construction Outlook 
Oregon Survey Results 

 

Total Responses: 34. Responses varied for some questions. Percentages are based on responses to each question 
and may not sum to 100 due to rounding. 

 
1. Compared to 2023, do you expect the available dollar value of projects you compete for in 2024 to 

be higher/lower/about the same (answer for all market areas in which your business operates) 
Responses: 33 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

  
 

*Net 



2. What percentage change do you expect in your headcount in 2024? Responses: 34 

 

3.  How would you describe your current situation in filling salaried and hourly craft positions?  
 Responses: 34 

 

 
4. 



5. What changes did your firm make in pay or benefits in 2023? (mark all that apply) Responses: 34 

 
 

6.  How has your firm responded to supply-chain issues, if any? (mark all that apply) Responses: 32 
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No increases in pay, incentives, or benefits in 2023

Increased our portion of benefit contributions and/or
improved employee benefits

Introduced or increased incentives/bonuses

Provided similar or smaller increases in 2023 than 2022

Increased base pay rates more in 2023 than in 2022
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We have accelerated purchases after winning
contracts

We have stockpiled items before winning contracts

We have specified alternative materials or products

We have turned to alternative suppliers

We have not had any significant supply chain
problems



7. What difference, if any, has the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (also known as the Bipartisan 



 
10. What are your biggest concerns for 2024? (mark all that apply) Responses: 33 
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Wars/international disruptions

Covid or other disease-related disruptions

Increased competition for projects

Inadequate funding for public building projects

Not enough private sector work

State and local regulations

Federal regulations

Project delays due to government
review/permitting/inspection delays

Safety



 
11. What challenges, if any, do you see regarding the safety and health of your firm's workers? (mark all that 

apply) Responses: 30 

 
12. 



14. How does your company plan to use mobile software technology? (mark all that apply) Responses: 32 
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Don't know

Processing payments in the field

Processing service work orders in the field

Building Information Modeling (BIM)

No plan to use mobile technology software

Inventory tracking

Material acceptance at the job site

Reports to owners, regulatory compliance reports

Estimating GPS tracking (e.g. fleet tracking)

Equipment tracking

Access to job cost and project reports from the
field

RFI/Issue tracking

Submittals and commitments

Punch lists

Change management

Scheduling

Sharing of drawings, photos and documents

Employee time tracking and approval

Daily field reports

Access to customer and job information from the
field



15. What are your biggest IT challenges (mark all that apply)? Responses: 32 

 

16.  Does your firm use cloud-



17.  What best describes your firm? Responses: 34 

 

 
18. When you self-perform construction work, do you operate as a union contractor or an open-shop contractor? 

Responses: 34

 
 

19.  Estimate the total dollar amount of work your firm performed in 2023. Responses: 34 

 

 
20. How many total employees does your firm employ at all of its locations? Responses: 33
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Owner/developer

Architect/engineer/designer

Supplier/service provider

Specialty or sub-contractor

General contractor/construction manager
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56%
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We do not self-perform or directly hire craft
personnel

We operate primarily or always as an open-shop
contractor

We operate primarily or always as a union
contractor
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Over $500 million

$50.1 milllion - $500 million

$50 million or under
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500 or more

100-499

20-99

1-19


